

Summary of Decisions made at Cambs. And Hunts. Management Committee Meeting on 9.09.2016

1. Officers present:-

Adam Bowden (Chairman), Penny Riley (Secretary), Peter Last (Treasurer),
David Man (Competitions Organiser), Peter Grice (Tournament Director),
Colin Sills (Website Manager)

2. Delegates present:-

Brian Hope (Peterborough), Yvonne Palfrey and Ian Hill (Huntingdon),
Peter Grice (Cambridge), David Man and Gladys Gittins(Thursday),
Peter Rice (Morden Ruffians), Peter Last (North Cambridge).

3. Officers Reports:-

Adam Bowden, new **Chairman**, has no plans to make vast changes.

Peter Last, **Treasurer**, reported a positive balance of £5,375.

Penny Riley, **Secretary**, said the EBU would like historic reports from the County and Clubs.

Penny Riley, **Membership Secretary**, said there are 808 registered C&H EBU members.

David Man, **Competitions Organiser**, said that, apart from the Garden Cities heat, events and venues are still being arranged.

Peter Grice, **Tournament Director**, has taken over organising the Teams League and County KO. Teams league now set up. Entries for KO to Peter by Oct.15th. (Rules available on the County website, results on the EBU website.)

Jenny Jacobsberg, **ECL Captain**, said she is seeking more good players for ECL matches.

Colin Sills, **Website Manager**, will continue to update the competitions pages and instruct other Officers how to upload news items.

Carina Negreanu was elected as the County's Officer for **English Bridge News**.

4. Decisions:-

i) Expenses payments to Directors of County Events

a) Directors who also score will rise to £70 per event.

b) Additional Scorer for Swiss events to rise to £50 per event.

ii) Garden Cities Heats

a) This will be held at Peterborough in Feb 2017 directed by Trevor King.

(Possibly Huntingdon next time)

b) Entry is free this time, players to bring their own food, PBC will provide tea and coffee.

iii) Rules for entry to County Heats

Clubs may now choose to make their entry conditions 'open' or 'closed'.

iv) Voting methods for Committee Meetings

To retain hand voting by delegates. No proxy or email allowed.

To be discussed again another time.

5. A.O.B.

i) Roger Salmon sent a proposal for a **County Bridge Centre** at the new Sports Stadium to be built at Trumpington Meadows. The Committee are in favour but need more details.

ii) **A new event**, Novice Teams, to be started re-using the Margaret Hyde Trophy.

6. **Next Meeting:-** Tuesday January 17th 2017, 7.30pm. at 40 Greystoke Road, Cambridge, CB1 8DS